## GATESHEAD METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

#### **COUNCIL MEETING**

## Thursday, 22 March 2018

#### **PRESENT:** THE MAYOR COUNCILLOR P DILLON (CHAIR)

Councillors: A Thompson, J Adams, R Beadle, D Bradford, C Bradley, M Brain, L Caffrey, M Charlton, B Clelland, P Craig, S Craig, W Dick, S Dickie, K Dodds, C Donovan, A Douglas, D Duggan, John Eagle, K Ferdinand, P Foy, M Gannon, A Geddes, B Goldsworthy, J Graham, M Graham, T Graham, L Green, S Green, G Haley, M Hall, S Hawkins, M Henry, M Hood, L Kirton, J Lee, P Maughan, K McCartney, J McClurey, J McElroy, C McHatton, C McHugh, E McMaster, P McNally, M McNestry, P Mole, R Mullen, B Oliphant, C Ord, M Ord, I Patterson, S Ronchetti, C Davison, J Turnbull, J Wallace, N Weatherley and A Wheeler

APOLOGIES: Councillors: D Davidson, M Foy, M Goldsworthy, H Haran, J Simpson and L Twist

## CL94 TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 25 JANUARY 2018 AND 22 FEBRUARY 2018

COUNCIL RESOLVED - That the minutes of the Council meetings held on 25 January 2018 and 22 February 2018 be approved as a correct record.

#### CL95 OFFICIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

#### **Bronze Young Carer Awards**

The Mayor announced that Brighton Avenue Primary School has become the first Primary School in Gateshead to be awarded the Bronze Young Carers Award. In recognition of this achievement the Mayor presented pupils and staff from Brighton Avenue Primary School with the award.

#### CL96 PRESENTATION BY SAGE GATESHEAD

Abigail Pogson, Managing Director of Sage Gateshead, attended the meeting and delivered a presentation on the work currently underway at Sage Gateshead.

## CL97 PETITIONS

Councillor R Mullen submitted a petition on behalf of residents of Crossfield Park regarding closure of the footpath.

## CL98 QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

There were no questions submitted by members of the public.

## CL99 MEMBERSHIP OF THE CORPORATE PARENTING OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY SUB COMMITTEE

Consideration was given to a report seeking approval to increase the size of the membership of the Corporate Parenting Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee.

COUNCIL RESOLVED

- (i) That the increase in the membership size of the Corporate Parenting Overview and Scrutiny Sub-Committee be approved.
- (ii) That the revised membership of the Corporate Parenting Sub-Committee, as circulated prior to the meeting, be approved.

## CL100 MAKING GATESHEAD A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE THRIVES

Consideration was given to a report seeking approval of a new strategic approach Making Gateshead a Place Where Everyone Thrives.

COUNCIL RESOLVED - That 'Making Gateshead a Place Where Everyone Thrives' be approved as the new strategic approach, superseding the Council Plan 2015-2020.

#### CL101 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Consideration was given to a report seeking approval to adopt a Corporate Social Responsibility Pledge within procurement activity.

COUNCIL RESOLVED - (i) That the Corporate Social Responsibility Pledge and implementation of the processes outlined within the attached report be approved.

> (ii) That the Service Director, Corporate Commissioning and Procurement be

authorised, following consultation with the Leader of the Council and the Council's Procurement Champion, to make minor amendment and/or additions to the Corporate Social Responsibility Pledge.

#### CL102 CALENDAR OF MEETINGS 2018/19

Consideration was given to a report seeking approval of the proposed calendar of meetings for 2018/19.

COUNCIL RESOLVED

- (i) That the calendar of meetings 2018/19 be approved.
- (ii) That as far as possible, meetings should not be held during school holidays.
- (iii) That the Strategic Director, Corporate Services and Governance, following consultation with the Leader of the Council, be authorised to make any necessary amendments to the calendar of meetings.

#### CL103 REVIEW OF THE CONSTITUTION

Consideration was given to a report seeking approval of a number of amendments to the Constitution.

COUNCIL RESOLVED - That the proposed changes to the Council's Constitution, as set out in Appendix 2, be approved.

# CL104 LOCALISM ACT 2011 - PAY ACCOUNTABILITY PAY POLICY STATEMENT 2018-19

Consideration was given to a report seeking approval of a revised pay policy statement.

COUNCIL RESOLVED

- (i) That the draft policy be approved.
- (ii) That delegated authority be granted to the Strategic Director, Corporate Services and Governance, to agree changes to the policy statement arising from the relevant national pay awards for 2018-19, following consultation with the Strategic Director, Corporate Resources and the Leader of the Council.

#### CL105 REVIEW OF FLEXITIME SCHEME

Consideration was given to a report seeking approval of changes to the Council's Flexitime Scheme.

COUNCIL RESOLVED - That the proposals outlined in the report be approved.

# CL106 TREASURY POLICY STATEMENT AND TREASURY STRATEGY 2018/19 TO 2022/23

Consideration was given to a report seeking approval of the Treasury Policy Statement and Treasury Strategy for 2018/19 to 2022/23.

COUNCIL RESOLVED - That the Treasury Policy Statement and the Treasury Strategy, as set out in appendices 2 and 3 of the report, be approved.

#### CL107 COUNTER FRAUD AND CORRUPTION ARRANGEMENTS

Consideration was given to a report seeking approval of the proposed Counter Fraud and Corruption Strategy and the revised Council Counter Fraud and Corruption Policy.

COUNCIL RESOLVED - (i) That the Counter Fraud and Corruption Strategy and the Counter Fraud and Corruption Policy be approved.

(ii) That the Fraud Response Plan be noted.

#### CL108 REPORT FROM THE CABINET

The Leader of the Council reported on a number of key issues currently affecting the Council.

COUNCIL RESOLVED - That the information be noted.

#### CL109 NOTICE OF MOTION

There were no motions submitted.

## CL110 QUESTIONS

The following question was received from Councillor J McClurey:

"How many trips abroad has the Leader and Deputy Leader conducted so far in 2018?

To which cities/regions did the trips take place, what were the purposes of the trips and what was the cost of each trip?"

Councillor M Gannon responded.

Mayor.....